DISTRICT 7 BUSINESS MEETING

June 21, 2013 Serenity Club

Address for District 7 is: P.O. Box 32135 LV, NV, 89173 Email – <u>lasvegasdistrict7@gmail.com</u>

Meeting Called to order at 6:34 pm

After a moment of silence for the still suffering alcoholic opened with the Serenity Prayer

GSR Preamble read:

We are the General Service Representatives. We are the link in the chain of communication for our groups with the General Service Conference and the world of A.A.

We realize the ultimate authority in A.A. is a loving God as he may express Himself in our Group Conscience. As trusted servants, our job is to bring information to our groups in order that they can reach an informed group conscience. In passing along this group conscience, we are helping to maintain the unity and strength so vital to our fellowship.

Let us, therefore, have the patience and tolerance to listen while others share, the courage to speak up when we have something to share, and the wisdom to do what is right for our groups as a whole.

Introductions Given May 2013 minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report Opening Balance \$6,092.85. Income \$739.09 Expenses \$557.00 Closing Balance \$6,328.94

Old Business:

District 7 Roster: Bud is not present.

Event: 7th Traditions De-Mystified: Edie said everything is altogether. Be here at 10:00am to help Bud with the food. The Glum Lot players need to be here by 10:15am. Edie said it would be worth our while to have 50-100 flyers printed for events.

Website: Up & running! The new minutes are up and pages will be made for group flyers. Edie saw hers there, Sherry said hers is not there anymore. Nelson said he would fix it and also requested that people submit their stories.

Picnic Update: Gene- Nelson made reservations at Cathedral Rock. There would have to be serious carpooling as there are only 29 parking spots available. Option #2 is Lee Canyon Ski and Snowboard Resort. Our usual date in August is taken up by a country music star. Also in August there is an additional premium of \$1,000.00. This would not be there if we wait till the weekend after Tonopah, which would be September 15th. There was major discussion on both options and then a vote in which the majority voted for the September 15th date at the Lee Canyon Ski Resort. Food options we discussed. There was a motion made by Jeannie to raise the ticket price which did not pass. Nelson said we need to get a picnic committee together. Dave agreed that we do a committee and stop going around in circles. Gene said let's meet after the meeting.

SAGSC: Nelson- we're bringing donuts to the next meeting on Sunday July 13.

New Business:

Group Report: Kendall volunteered for next month.

Sherry: Serenity in the Afternoon – Meets Monday through Saturday 3:30 till 4:30 at Solutions on Rainbow and Edna. Monday is Spiritual Box of Wisdom – picks a topic out of the box and the 12 Concepts are read. Tuesday is a Book study and discussion. 2 to 3 people pick a paragraph from the Big Book and there is a discussion on it. Wednesday is Daily Reflections or Open Topic. Thursday is the same as Wednesday. Friday is reading the stories from the back of the book. Saturday is stories from The Grapevine. There is a lot of attendance by newcomers from the Solutions Recovery Houses. This makes for a good mix of newcomers and old-timers who deal in the solution. They will be doing a Group Inventory with Nelson on Saturday afternoon.

Discussion: We discussed Kendall's questions on Group Flyers.

Meeting adjourned at 7:26 pm and closed with the Responsibility Pledge.

Minutes taken by District 7 Secretary – Vickie A.

In attendance: 1. Allen M. GSR 2. Anne K. Alt GSR 3. Dano B. GSR 4. Dave H. GSR 5. David J. GSR 6. Edie D. GSR 7. Gene L. GSR/ Picnic Chair 8. Jeanne H. GSR 9. John P. Alt GSR 10. Kendall L. GSR 11. Nelson A. DCM 12. Pat G. GSR 13. Robert L. GSR/ Picnic Co-Chair 14. Sherry W. GSR 15. Tim P. GSR/ Alt. Treasurer 16. Vickie A. Secretary 17. Carolynn Visitor